From: Sneddon, Iain (Aberdeen)

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 4:12 PM

To: Redd, Eddy (Houston); Olsen, Asbjorn (Stavanger)
Ce: Turlak, Rob (Houston); MacKay, John (Aberdeen)

Subject: FW: 3:30 Mtg on BOP Venting moved to 5:30

haoked up 1o the DD B BOP o § Ram Capping

Team Leadar (Teshnology Davelopmen - CAPM Projest)

Transacaan Well Construction Group

From: Brown, Mike T

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 10:44 AM

To: Wellings, James S

Subiject: RE: 3:30 Mtg on BOP Venting moved to 5:30

James,

It will be ready to ship Thursday pm. We are looking at installation and the pre-commissioning to dispel the seawater
today.

Fram; Biown, Mike T

Sanl: Monday, May 24, 2010 10:44 AR

Te.  WWalings, James S

Bubjeet RET 330 g on BOP Venling moved ta 5:30
James,

Bt will B2 ready to ship Thursday prn We are looking af installafion and the pis-commissionic g to dispal the seawatar
today

<cWant Ling PID-ST-250MAY2010 pdf=»
Wia are making minor changas but will ensure wa kesp the Cameron and cannedior b join info fha mamnifold.

W have also Dean speaking with Fyan and Bab Frankiin and we could prabably wse this bo oin onio the Flaw Joimt
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